
Document last changed: 5/12/2009 10:57 AM 

 

Currituck County 
Board of Commissioners Agenda  

Historic Currituck County Courthouse 

 
 Date: Monday, May 18, 2009 Time: 7:00 PM 

 
  

Work Sessions 
6:00 Corridor Enhancement   
 
Regular Agenda 
7:00 p.m. Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 1 Approval of Agenda 

Item 2 Public Comment 
Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular 
agenda, please limit comments to 3 minutes. 

Item 3 Sheriff to Retire K-9 and Present Plaque to K-9 Handler   

Item 4 Public Hearing and Action  PB 09-12 Billy Barnes/Dennis 
Anderson: Request to rezone 1.505 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
General Business (GB). The property is located at 6158 Caratoke 
Highway, Tax Map 94, Lot 88F, Poplar Branch Township. 

Item 5 Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-55 Christopher J. Susko: Text 
amendment to the UDO to allow a limousine service as a 
conditional use in the Agricultural zoning district and a permitted 
use in the General Business, Commercial, and Limited Business 
Hotels zoning districts. 

Item 6 Discussion and consideration of license agreement fee for 
Flight Instruction at airport   

Item 7 Appointment to ABC Board   

Item 8 Appointment to Fire & EMS Advisory Board   

Item 9 Appointments to Library Board   

Item 10 Consent Agenda: 

1



Document last changed: 5/12/2009 10:57 AM 

 
1. JCPC Funding plan for FY 2010 
2. Budget Amendments 
3. Approval of Contract for purchase of Stone property on Spot 

Road 
4. Proclamation for the American Cancer Society's Relay for Life of 

Currituck County 
5. Resolution Requesting Stimulus Funds for Construction of New 

Animal Shelter Building 
6. Petition to NCDOT for Addition of Herring Street to State 

System 
7. Revised JCPC Funding Plan for Current Fiscal Year 
8. Barnhill Contract and CO#1 for Shawboro Elementary School 
9. Approval of May 4, 2009, Minutes 
10. McKenzie Change order 14 for the Shawboro Elementary 

School 
11. Charge to Tax Collector Levy on Motor Vehicles for February 

Renewals 

Item 11 Commissioner’s Report 

Item 12 County Manager’s Report 

Item 13 Closed Session: 
1. 1.To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or 

confidential pursuant  Chapter 132 of the North Carolina 
General Statutes pursuant to G.S. 143-318.11(a)(1); 

 
2. 2.To consult with an attorney employed by the county in order to 

preserve the attorney-client privilege and to consider and give 
instructions concerning the handling of the matter entitled 
Currituck County v. Perry Construction and Holley Construction 
pursuant to G.S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 

Adjourn 

 

 

2



Page 1 of 1

Gwen Keene

From Sandy Casey
Sent Wednesday April 01 2009112 PM

To Gwen Keene

Cc Susan Johnson

Subject May Commissioners Meeting

Gwen

The Sheriff wants to be placed on the agenda for the second commissioners meeting during the month ofMay
The Sheriff would like to officially and publicly retire one ofour K9sthat has turned 9 years of age and can no

longer perform his duties She is going to present a plaque to the K9handler and a steak to the K9Can you
please schedule this andamail meonce this has been done As always thank you for your help

Sincerely

Sandy Casey

462009 3



 
PB 09-12  

Billy Barnes GB zoning request 
Page 1 of 4 

CASE ANALYSIS FOR THE  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MEETING DATE: May 18, 2009 

Zoning Map Amendment:  
PB 09-12 Billy Barnes 

 
 

TYPE OF REQUEST:  To rezone 1.505 acres from A to GB 
 
LOCATION:  Located at 6158 Caratoke Highway   
 
TAX ID:   Tax Map 94, Parcel 88F 

0094-000-088F-0000 
  
OWNER: Dennis W. Anderson 
 5650 Caratoke Highway 
 Poplar Branch, NC 27965 
 
APPLICANT: Billy Barnes 
 3823 Caratoke Highway 
 Maple, NC 27956 
 
CURRENT ZONING: Agricultural (A) 
 
PROPOSED ZONING: General Business (GB) 
 
ZONING HISTORY: - The property was rezoned from A-30 to B-30 on September 6, 1988 

with the condition that a 25 foot buffer is provided between adjacent 
residential uses and zones. 

 
 - The property was unintentionally mapped as Agricultural (A) when 

the Unified Development Ordinance was adopted in April 2, 1989. 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 

 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Residential A 
SOUTH: Residential GB 
EAST: Residential /Undeveloped GB 
WEST: Undeveloped A 

 
EXISTING LAND USE: Single Family Residential 
 
PROPOSED LAND USE: Any use permitted in the GB zoning district 
 
COMMUNITY MEETING: A community meeting was not held. 
 

4



 
PB 09-12  

Billy Barnes GB zoning request 
Page 2 of 4 

LAND USE PLAN  
CLASSIFICATION: The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the site as Full Service within the 

Grandy Sub area.  
 

The purpose of the Full Service Area class is to provide areas 
preferred for community centers.  Areas designated as Full Service 
are those parts of the county where a broad range of infrastructure 
and service investments have been provided or will be made 
available to the public and/or private sectors.  With nonresidential 
uses, it is essential that the existing community character be 
preserved. 
 
The policy emphasis of the Grandy Sub-Area is to allow Grandy to 
further evolve as a community center.  Residential development 
densities should be medium to high depending upon available 
services.   
 
The following Land Use Plan policies are also relevant to this 
request: 
 
POLICY CD1: NEIGHBORHOOD SERVING COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICTS should be encouraged to locate where a collector or 
secondary street intersects with a street of equal or greater size.  
Appropriately designated, small-scale businesses may also be near 
other neighborhood serving facilities such as schools and parks. 
 
POLICY CD4.   HIGHWAY ORIENTED COMMERCIAL USES  
should be clustered along segments of highways and contain land 
uses which  are mutually compatible and reinforcing in use and 
design; they should be designed in such a way as to minimize 
signage, access points, and to prevent unsightly, dysfunctional 
STRIP DEVELOPMENT. 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES   
AND UTILITIES:   Fire protection for this area is provided by the Grandy Fire 

Department. Public water is available to the site. On-site wastewater 
exists on the property. 

 
FLOOD ZONE: Flood Zone X. 
 
WETLANDS: The wetland inventory maps do not identify wetlands on the site. 
 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map indicates the front portion of the lot 

contains suitable soils, while the rear contains soils not-suitable for 
development. 

 
 
 
 

5



 
PB 09-12  

Billy Barnes GB zoning request 
Page 3 of 4 

STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the request to establish a 1.505 acre 

tract from Agricultural (A) to General Business (GB) for the following 
reasons: 

  
1. The proposed request is in general compliance with the Full 

Service designation of the 2006 Land Use Plan and the Grandy 
Sub-Area Policy Emphasis. 

 
2. The property was previously approved for commercial zoning; 

however, due to a mapping error when the Unified Development 
Ordinance was adopted in 1989, the designation was changed to 
Agricultural (A). 

 
3. Staff has typically discouraged additional GB zoning along the 

corridor due the high vacancy rate that exists and potential for 
exacerbating strip development (nearly 80% of land zoned GB is 
not actively used for commercial purposes).  However, in light of 
the circumstances staff does feel this particular request is 
reasonable. 

 
 
 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. Kovacs asked if this request should be agricultural to commercial. 
 
Ms. White stated there is an existing residential structure on the property as well as a warehouse. 
Ms. White does not know the future uses of the property. 
 
Mr. Barnes stated the property was previously approved for commercial zoning; however, due to 
a mapping error when the Unified Development Ordinance was adopted in 1989, the designation 
was changed to Agricultural (A).  
 
ACTION 
Mr. West motioned to recommend approval to rezone 1.505 acres from Agricultural (A) to 
General Business (GB) which is in compliance with 2006 Land Use Plan.  Mr. Bell seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

6



 
PB 09-12  

Billy Barnes GB zoning request 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

7



  
Currituck County  

Department of Planning 
Post Office Box 70 

Currituck, North Carolina 27929 
252-232-3055 

FAX 252-232-3026 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Planning Department 
 
Date: May 4, 2009 
 
Re:  PB 08-55 Christopher J. Susko Amendment 
 
 
 
Christopher J. Susko is requesting a text amendment to the UDO to allow a limousine 
service as a permitted use in the Agricultural (A) zoning district.  A limousine service is 
currently not addressed in the UDO and; therefore, is not a permitted use within 
Currituck County. 
 
Initially Staff did not support allowing a taxi service business as a permitted use within 
the Agricultural (A) zoning district due to the potential intrusion into the residential and 
rural character of such areas.  As an alternative, Staff proposed allowing taxi services 
as a permitted use in the General Business (GB), Commercial (C), and Limited 
Business-Hotel (LBH) zoning districts.  During the Planning Board meeting, it was 
suggested that taxi services be permitted in the Agricultural (A) zone with a conditional 
use permit.  Staff feels this alternative provides a reasonable compromise and 
subsequently supports the Planning Board’s recommended changes. 
 
While Mr. Susko submitted a generalized text amendment request, staff has proposed a 
more detailed version as recommended by the Planning Board which is attached 
hereto.  Also find the Planning Board meeting minutes attached. 
 
Should you have additional questions please contact Ben Woody at 232-6029. 

8



 

PB 08-55 Christopher J. Susko 
Page 2 of 4 

PLANNING  BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. West asked how this would work since this was a home based operation in a 
residential area. 
 
Mr. Woody stated the operation could be moved or the lot rezoned. 
 
Mr. Susko stated that this request is for a home office use and he has two limousines. 
Mr. Susko stated he is legal to pick up passengers and take them to Virginia. To be able 
to pick up passengers in Virginia, the Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles application 
requires rezoning compliance verification, which he must comply with and that his home 
base operation is where he resides.  
 
Mr. Midgette asked why this was presented as a text amendment and not a special use 
permit. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that in the Permitted Uses Table it does not address limousine or taxi 
service.  
 
The board discussed a limousine service business as a permitted use within the 
Agricultural zoning district vs. the property being rezoned to commercial or general 
business. The board was concerned with a commercial or general business zoning 
district in an agricultural area. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that the options are to, (1) Allow by right in an Agricultural zoning 
district which is what the applicant requested; (2) To only allow in a commercial district 
which would require the property to be rezoned; or (3) To allow in an Agricultural district 
with a Conditional Use Permit (CUP).  
 
The Planning Board discussed the length of time of the CUP. 
 
ACTION 
Mr. Keel motioned to recommend approval of the text amendment to the UDO to allow a 
limousine service as a permitted use in the Agricultural zoning district with the addition 
of a Conditional Use Permit and the limit of two vehicles.  Mr. West seconded the 
motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 

9



 

PB 08-55 Christopher J. Susko 
Page 3 of 4 

PB 08-55 
UDO Amendment Request 

Christopher J. Susko 
Taxi Service 

 
An amendment to Chapter 2: Zoning Districts, Chapter 3: Special Requirements. and 
Chapter 17: Definitions to allow a taxi service as a permitted use. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the Currituck County Board of Commissioners that the Unified 
Development Ordinance be amended as follows: 
 
Item 1: That Section 2.5 Permitted Uses Table is amended by adding the following 
language: 
 
Use LUC Zoning Districts Special 
Office & Service  A RA R RO1 RO2 RR GB C LBH LM HM Requirements 
Taxi Service III C      Z Z Z   3.5.9 
 
Item 2: That Section 3.5 Office and Service Uses is amended by adding the following 
language: 
 
Section 3.5 Office and Service Uses 
 
3.5.9 Taxi  Service 
 
A. The following special requirements shall apply in the GB, C, and LBH Districts: 
 

1. The taxi shall display no form of advertising other than that of the taxi 
company itself. 

 
2. When not in service, vehicles shall be stored in a secure compound, fully 

enclosed with a fence and gate.  The compound surface area shall be paved 
or graveled to not less than three inches deep and compacted and graded for 
proper drainage. 

 
3. The taxi service compound shall be fully screened from adjacent rights-of-way 

and residentially zoned properties using a combination of opaque fencing 
and/or evergreen plant materials. 

 
B. The following special requirements shall apply in the A District: 
 

1. The use shall not disturb or intrude on the residential character of the 
surrounding neighborhood. 

 
2. No more than two motor vehicles associated with the taxi service shall be 

permitted on the subject property. 
 

10



 

PB 08-55 Christopher J. Susko 
Page 4 of 4 

 
Item 3: That Section 17.2 Definitions is amended by adding in alphabetical order the 
following language: 
 
Section 17.2 Definitions 
 
Taxi Service 
Transport by vehicle (ex. taxi, limousine) for a single passenger or small group of 
passengers between locations of their choice. 
 
 
Item 4: The provisions of this ordinance are severable and if any of its provisions or any 
sentence, clause, or paragraph, or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held unconstitutional or violative of the Laws of the State of North 
Carolina by any court of competent jurisdiction, the decision of such court shall not 
affect or impair any of the remaining provisions which can be given effect without the 
invalid provision or application. 
 
 
Item 5: This ordinance amendment shall be in effect from and after the    day 
of     , 2008. 
 
 
 
       
Board of Commissioners’ Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
       
Gwen H. Keene 
Clerk to the Board 
 
DATE ADOPTED:     
MOTION TO ADOPT BY COMMISSIONER:      
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER:     
VOTE:    AYES   NAYS   
************************************************************************************************ 
PLANNING BOARD DATE: November 10, 2008 
PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:     
VOTE:   AYES   NAYS    
ADVERTISEMENT DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING:     
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC HEARING:     
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ACTION:    
POSTED IN UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE:    
AMENDMENT NUMBER:    

11



ABC BOARD

After initial term expires their successors

shall be appointed fora 3 year term

Charles Eley Chairman Jan 2007 Jan 2010
P O Box 293 2d term

Moyock NC 27958

David Myers
1552 Waterlily Road
Coinjock NC 27923 p

Horace Bell III

J1s

122 Carotauk Drive
Currituck NC 27929
2323310

Harold Capps
188 Blue Heron Lane
Knotts Island NC 27950
4299026

Dave Webber
6970 Caratoke Hwy
Jarvisburg NC 27947
4912494

April 3 2006 April 2009
1St term

May 15 2006 May 2009
1St term

Aug 2007 Aug 2010
1St term

Jan 2007 Jan 2010
1St term

12



G7 C7 D C7 2
s

n
N OfD N

0 D O
fD O

y

acDp i C

O fD On p G
7r O O N

p O O

O

N p
a

Z
D D v o v q 3

1 1

lD fD CJi W N

C

s D

Z
m m

a
a

n
N o

a

m y
m fl

o a

m Z
O
3

a

v
O

N N
O

O O
t0 Cp O

m

O O O p N N
O O O

O p O O D

3

m

D
Z
v
m
3

D
O

O

W
O
D

v

13



Contact Inomation

Dave Messina Chairman

252 2324604

757 4341210

mercurycrinteliport com

Hugh McCain Vice Chairman

252 4534604Home
ihmccain ci embargmail com

Michael Mick Lesinski

252 4356623 Home
mlesnsk7volcom

AlbertButch Stegner
252 2322726Home
arsteanerhotmail com

Carl Soltow

252 2561946Cell
252 4918508Home
252 3356257X 6258 Work
carladvboard a embargrnail com

Chief Rick Galganski Outer Bank Section Representative
252 6194442 Cell
family4pak aaolcom

ChiefChris Dailey Mainland Section Representative
757 6477591 Cell
cldaconstructionsolution com

Captain Greg Laput Northern Section Representative
252 6192533 Cell
mutphYl277earthliuk com

Commissioner Janet Taylor BOC Liaison

2524555396 Cell
ianettaylorccocurrituck nc us

ChiefMichael Carter Secretary
252 2327746X 4096 Work7574494574Cell
mcarteracocurrituck nc us

14



Page 1 of 1

Gwen Keene

From Vicky Hagemeister vhagemeister@earlibraryorg
Sent Tuesday February 10 2009346 PM

To Gwen Keene

Subject Currituck Library Board members with terms due to expire

GwenThefollowing Library Board members have terms that are due to expire in June 2009

PaulOBriantlives in Moyock lris
Stephanie Miller eligible forreappointmentlives on Knotts Island
Dr Norman Dahm eligible forreappointmentlives in Harbinger

Ramona Humphrieslives in Moyock f
vn7larita Powell eligible forreappointment however she is unable to come to the meetings because of her jobSusan Vakoslives on Knotts Island ryt

The members who are not eligible forreappointment have already served the two consecutive terms allowed bythe bylaws

Vicky Hagemeister
Currituck County Librarian
4261 Caratoke Highway
Barco NC 27917

252 4530492

vhagemeisteraearlibraor
member East Albemarle Regional Library System

2102009 15



llJ

O O

n
td Gd bd Cz ri y

z
0 0

n
0

y z

c z c o d xz dd z

xo

o

N O Q O ci cNii O O ro O Oa
ro

O W vp d
O

C
pj

o
n n

o
p x

O

o
n n

p as G
rO r

O Z Z r pNO C7 Q C7 AR nO nnO zO 7C7n
v N v O N 7 N N

O
N

1 N O a r

J Oi p cl i a a Npp

O

i

00
Vi
00

t li
00 J

O
00 aq

z

o

Vl i
V a

y CD
n O

ry o n

O

Ot n N f7 O

O

n
O h

w
Vi

tii
1 w N

O
w w N A

W
A N

j
0O0 C1 N w N

cn

01
N

N
N

N oo w
t

O W 00 J
W

VWi W
N W O N

cC

N
W

J W W
N O O 01 O J

W

O
TJ

W
01 1
W Cn

N N
O

to 1
Vi

i O0 App
W

C

N O

N
h
Oo

N C 01 A N

O

n

n

y
b

hr
r

O

y

H

D

rD

y

b

fD

tyD
R

0
r

N
O
O
00

16



APPLICATION FORADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Datefc4

Name

Address

Phone ZS 3Z 33p6

Boardsor Committeeson which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

lcultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority

oard ofAdjustment
Economic Development Board
Game Commission
Jury Commission

Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board
t7Library Board

ursing Home Advisory Committee

anning Board

Recreation Advisory Board
Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board

iIourism Advisory Board
Whalehead Preservation Trust

Vorkforce Development Board

kEYd 5flioff1I42

Qualifications and reasons you would like to serve

Revised 12132006

Please return to County Managers Office
PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

17



ccrrltucko

APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS COMMITTEES

Date I O

Name

Address

a

Phone g oa CttQ
Boardsor Committeeson which you would like to serve

Please check

ABC Board

Agricultural Advisory Board

Airport Advisory Authority
Board ofAdjustment
Economic Development Board
Game Commission
Jury Commission
Land Transfer Tax Appeals Board

Z Library Board

Nursing Home Advisory Committee
Planning Board

Recreation Advisory Board
Senior Citizens Advisory Board
Social Services Board
Tourism Advisory Board

Whalehead Preservation Trust
Workforce Development Board

Qualifications and reasons you would like to serve

a

Zoo

iuCam
SS j

1

v v

Please return to County ManagersOffice r
PO Box 39

Currituck NC 27929

Q 6 Y 4aWd 7 F i
s P9yd19 11

a

k k s3
44

Revised 12132006

18



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Nominated Date of
Incumbent by New Appointee Nominated by Appointment End of Term

Stephanie Miller * District 1 6/30/2009

Dr. Norman Dahm * District 2 6/30/2009

Ramona Humphries ** District 3 6/30/2009

Marita Powell * District 4 6/30/2009

Paul O'Briant ** District 5 6/30/2009

Susan Vakos ** At-Large 6/30/2009

Rhonda Cheek At-Large 6/30/2010

Marion Thorn 6/30/2012

Dr. Alison Boone-Heyder 6/30/2012

*  COMPLETING FIRST TERM - ELIGIBLE FOR REAPPOINTMENT

** COMPLETING SECOND TERM - NOT ELIGIBLE FOR REAPPOINTMENT

6 OF THE 9 MEMBERS HAVE TERMS EXPIRING JUNE 2009

19



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Number 2009110

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

61818-516000 Maintenance & Repair 25,355$                     
61360-467000 Sales and materials 25,355$                   

25,355$                     25,355$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Mainland Water Fund (10) - Increased by $25,355.

Mainland Water (61818) - To record sales of materials charged to customers for this fiscal 
year.

31



Number 2009111

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

66868-533800 Chemicals 4,500$                       
66868-532000 Supplies 1,000$                       
66868-557100 Software License Fee 300$                          
66868-561000 Professional Services 300$                        
66868-545000 Contract Services 5,500$                     

5,500$                       5,500$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Southern Outer Banks Water System Fund (66) - No change.

Southern Outer Banks Water System (66868) - Operating transfer needed for the remainder 
of this fiscal year.

32



Number 2009112

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10650-545000 Contract Services 13,580$                     
10650-514800 Fees Paid to officicals 2,100$                     
10650-532441 Technology < $1,000 800$                        
10650-590441 Technology > $1,000 1,800$                     
10650-532000 Supplies 1,000$                     
10650-526000 Advertising 3,000$                     
10650-516000 Maintenance & Repair 700$                        
10650-514500 Training & Education 680$                        
10650-514000 Travel 2,500$                     
10650-511000 Telephone & Postage 1,000$                     

13,580$                     13,580$                   

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Economic Development (10650) - Fees associated with foreign trade zone application.

33



Number 2009113

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10793-532000 Supplies 3$                              
10793-514000 Travel 15$                          
10793-511500 Printing & Binding 20$                            
10793-514500 Training & Education 8$                            

23$                            23$                          

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Smart Start:  Eat Smart, Mover More (10793) - To transfer funds to align with State funding 
approval.

34



Number 2009114

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

61818-545100 Credit Card Fees 2,500$                        
61818-545005 Purchase Water from others 75,000$                      
61818-532000 Supplies 1,500$                        
61818-561000 Professional Services 1,500$                      
61360-470000 Utilities Charges 77,500$                    

79,000$                      79,000$                    

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Mainland Water (61) - Increased by $77,500.

Mainland Water (61818) - To increase appropriations for increased use of credit cards by 
customers and for increased use of water from Camden.  Also, to transfer funds for 
operations for the remainder of this fiscal year.

35



Number 2009115

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10510-511000 Telephone & Postage 2,100$                       
10510-590000 Capital Outlay 2,100$                     

2,100$                       2,100$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Sheriff (10510) - To cover the cost of telephone and postage through the end of the fiscal 
year.

36



Number 2009116

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10535-511010 Data Transmission 350$                          
10535-513000 Utilities 150$                          
10535-526000 Advertising 500$                        

500$                          500$                        

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Communications (10535) - To transfer funds for operations for the remainder of this fiscal 
year.

37



Number 2009117

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10750-511000 Telephone & Postage 1,900$                       
10750-514500 Training & Education 1,900$                     

1,900$                       1,900$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Social Services (10750) - To transfer funds for increased postage due to increase in case 
loads and clients.

38



Number 2009118

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10660-532000 Supplies 598$                          
10660-526000 Advertising 598$                        

598$                          598$                        

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Planning (10660) - To transfer fund for the planning annual report.

39



Number 2009119

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10510-511000 Telephone & Postage 2,100$                       
10510-590000 Capital Outlay 2,100$                     

2,100$                       2,100$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Sheriff (10510) - To transfer for operations for the remainder of this fiscal year.

40



Number 2009120

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10530-532000 Supplies 1,850$                       
10380-483530 EMS Donations 1,850$                     

1,850$                       1,850$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $1,850.

Emergency Medical Service (10530) - To record EMS donations received this fiscal year.  
Funds will be used for awards and EMS week celebration.

41



Number 2009121

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10795-592000 Recreation projects 800$                          
10795-516000 Maintenance & Repair 1,000$                       
10795-590000 Capital Outlay 1,884$                       
10795-576011 Adult Volleyball 1,800$                     
10795-576009 Youth Soccer 1,884$                     

3,684$                       3,684$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Recreation (10795) - Transfer funds for 1/2 cost to repair irrigation pump on ball field and for 
soccer goal to prepare for hosting tournament.

42



Number 2009122

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

10641-503000 Salaries - part time 3,480$                       
10641-511500 Printing 669$                          
10641-514300 Student Activities 2,542$                       
10641-514500 Training & Education 250$                          
10641-532000 Supplies 2,728$                       
10641-502000 Salaries 312$                        
10641-506000 Insurance Expense 338$                        
10641-511000 Telephone & Postage 219$                        
10641-514000 Travel 800$                        
10641-545000 Contract Services 8,000$                     

9,669$                       9,669$                     

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Support Our Students (10641) - To adjust funds to State allocation.

43



Number 2009123

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
10461-532000 Supplies 300$                           
10461-514500 Training and Education 300$                         

300$                           300$                         

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change.

Public Utilities (10461) - Transfer for increased supply costs.

44



Number 2009124

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
65858-532000 Supplies 3,000$                        
65858-545100 Credit Card Fees 300$                           
65858-561000 Professional Services 3,300$                      

3,300$                        3,300$                      

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Moyock Commons Sewer Fund (65) - No change.

Moyock Commons (65858) - Transfer funds due to increased supply costs and credit card 
usage by customers.

45



Number 2009125

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
60808-533201 Chemicals 5,000$                        
60808-532001 Supplies 2,000$                        
60808-545001 Contracted Services 7,000$                      

7,000$                        7,000$                      

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Ocean Sands Water and Sewer Fund (60) - No change.

Ocean Sands Water and Sewer (60808) - To transfer funds for operations.

46



Number 2009126

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense
10550-511000 Telephone & Postage 500$                           
10550-531002 Aviation Fuel 50,000$                      
10350-464500 Aviation Fees 10,500$                    
10350-467100 Aviation Fuel Revenue 40,000$                    

50,500$                      50,500$                    

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $50,500.

Airport (10550) - To increase appropriations due to increase in fuel sales and increase in 
rental fees at the airport.

47



Number 2009126

Debit Credit

Decrease Revenue or Increase Revenue or
Account Number Account Description Increase Expense Decrease Expense

50548-545000 Contract Services 7,740$                        
50548-588000 Contingency 7,740$                      

7,740$                        7,740$                      

Explanation:

Minute Book # ___________,  Page # ________________

Journal # _____________________ Clerk to the Board

BUDGET AMENDMENT

The Currituck County Board of Commissioners, at a meeting on the  18th day of May 2009, 
passed the following amendment to the budget resolution for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2009.

Net Budget Effect: County Governmental Construction Fund (50) - No change.

Knotts Island Fire Station (50548) - To transfer funds from contingency for ponf fountain and 
water parts.

48



T t

REL
FOR

qy A Proclamation for the American Cancer SocietysLIFE Relay For Life ofCurrituck County
Whereas Cancer is a group ofdiseases characterized by uncontrolled growth andspread ofabnormal cells which ifnot controlled can result in premature death and

Whereas Cancer is predicted to strike one out ofevery three Americans sometime in our lifetime with anestimated 133225 new cases ofcancer diagnosed in North Carolina in 2009 and

Whereas The American Cancer Society is the nations largest and most respected voluntary healthorganization since 1913 and has funded research which has contributed to every known method fordetecting cancer and techniques for treating cancer thereby increasing the cancer survival rates from 10to over65 and

Whereas The American Cancer Society is a voluntary communitybased coalition of local citizensdedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem through financial support and educationawareness and

Whereas the color purple is the signature color ofthe American Cancer SocietysRelay For Life eventssignifying the passion that cancer survivors and their families and loved ones feel for the eradication ofthis disease and

Whereas the RELAY FOR LIFE event financially benefits the American Cancer Societys research andpatient support programs and educationally benefits our local citizens and

Whereas the American Cancer SocietysRelay For Life in Currituck County is a community event thatallows an opportunity to network with businesses associates family and friends with the same goal ofmaking a difference in the battle against cancer

Now therefore We the Board ofCounty Commissioners ofCurrituck County North Carolina DOHEREBY PROCLAIM the week of May2330th 2009 as RELAY FOR LIFE Week throughoutCurrituck North Carolina We further urge all citizens to recognize and participate in this anticancercampaign held in our community

Witnessed this day of
2009

Chairman Board ofCommissioners Secretary to Board

Currituck Country Board ofCommissioners

49



Whereas Currituck County has infrastructure needs required to accommodate our

growing population since Currituck is the eightysecond fastest growing County in the

nation one of the fastest growing counties in North Carolina and

Whereas Currituck County contracts the operation ofthe County animal shelter with a

501c 3 cooperation Animal Lovers Assistance League Inc in an outdated County
owned overcrowded building below current North Carolina shelter standards and

Whereas the need for more space is at acritical juncture in order to provide the proper
care for animals surrendered to the shelter due to economic conditions animal control

services stray animals and the need for pet owners educational activities and

Whereas jobs are needed in Currituck County the new animal shelter could provide
employment with improved potential ofabetter variety ofjobs and higher compensation
as well as continuing the aspect ofthe rural cultural heritage and it is necessary to move

the current shelter due to future development ofthe airport and the lack of expansion
room on the site and

Whereas the County fund for capital improvements has been allocated for other projects
the need for anew animal shelter is continuing considering the number of animals cared

for by ALALInc and the need for extended educational forpreveterinarian training
technicians in veterinary medicine high school student introduction to veterinarian

careers and in animal services and handsontraining by providing volunteer and paid
labor and

Whereas this building could provide regional training experience with animals through
the local Community College for anew aspect of pre veterinarian courses and animal

services in Northeastern North Carolina and could meet the requirements for a portion of

the States allocation ofthe Federal stimulus funds and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Currituck County Board of

Commissioners support the construction ofanew animal shelter building and the

proposed educational projects by requesting funds that may be available through the

stimulus fund

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be forwarded to Governor Perdue
US Senators Burr and Hagen Congressman Walter B Jones Jr NC Senate Pro Tem

Basnight and NC Representative Owens

ADOPTED this the

50



North Carolina Department ofTransportation
Division of Highways

Petition for Road Addition

ROADWAY INFORMATION Please PrinUType

County Road Name
Please list additional street nam d lengths on the back of this form

Subdivision Name
Length miles

Number of occupied homes having street frontage Location

miles miles N S E W of the intersection of Route and Route
Check one SR NC USj SR NC US

We the undersigned being property owners andor developers of in

County do hereby request the Division of Highways to add the above described road

CONTACT PERSON Name and Address of First Petitioner Please PrinUType

Name SC Phone NumberD S
Street Address 3 CCQ fec
Mailing Address Q

PROPERTY OWNERS

Name Mailing Address

aa

Telephone

Form SR112001

51



REDUCTION TAKEN
 

$86,137 $21,342      Rate: 30%  

OTHER OTHER
# Program Provider DJJDP 

Funding
Local Cash 

Match
Local In-

Kind
State/ 

Federal
Funds Total

1 JCPC Certification $13,500     $13,500 ($1,500)

2 PASS $47,649 $14,295    $61,944

3 Teen Court $14,979 $4,494    $19,473

4 Restitution $5,959 $2,553    $8,512 ($2,550)

5       $0

6      $0

7       $0

8       $0

9     $0

10              $0

   TOTALS: $82,087 $21,342 $0 $0 $0 $103,429

County
2008-09 .

* Represents $4,050 reduction of JCPC funds.

 Chairperson, Juvenile Crime Prevention Council           (Date)

 
Chairperson, Board of County Commissioners             (Date)                        

CurrituckThe above plan was derived through a planning process by the
Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County’s Plan for use of these funds in FY

Currituck
DJJDP County Funding Plan

Available Funds:             Local Match:          

A Program Agreement Form for each program listed below is included as an attachment to the Community Prevention and 
Intervention Plan.

LOCAL FUNDING

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



CURRITUCK COUNTY 
NORTH CAROLINA 
May 4, 2009 
 
The Board of Commissioners met at 6:00 p.m. to discuss Fire 
Hydrant Policy. The Board requested staff to bring back a 
policy for commercial use at the June 15 meeting. 
 
The Board of Commissioners met at 7:00 p.m. for its 
regularly scheduled meeting at the Historic Courthouse in 
the Commissioners Meeting Room with the following members 
present:  Chairman Etheridge, Commissioners O’Neal, 
Aydlett, Nelms, Rorer, Gregory and Taylor.  
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
The Reverend Walter Gallop was present for the invocation. 

Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner O’Neal moved to approve.  Commissioner Taylor 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
Item 2 Public Comment 

Please limit comments to items not appearing on the regular 
agenda, please limit comments to 3 minutes. 

Item 3 Barbara Snowden to discuss "Currituck Day" at the Museum of the 
Albemarle   

Item 4 Proclamation for the National Day of Prayer   

Item 5 Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-56 Julia Loening:  Request to 
establish a Conditional District - General Business (CD-GB) 
Overlay Zone on 1.5 acres.  The property is located at 200 Barnard 
Road, Tax Map 94, Lot 25, Poplar Branch Township. 

Item 6 Public Hearing and Action  PB 09-05 Dave Holton:  Request to amend 
the Currituck County Unified Development Ordinance, Chapter 3, 
Section 3.10.7.3.A and Section 3.10.7.3.B regarding 
telecommunication towers and structure setbacks on the subject 
property. 

Item 7 Public Hearing and Action  PB 09-11 Outer Banks Community 
Development Corporation: Request to amend the Currituck County 
Unified Development Ordinance, Chapter 3: Special Requirements, 
Chapter 10: Subdivision Requirements, and Chapter 17: Definitions 
to provide a density bonus for attached workforce housing 
developments in the General Business zoning district. 

Item 8 Public Hearing and Action  PB 00-44 Holly Ridge:  Preliminary 
Plat/Special Use Permit for 33 lots located on the northwest side 
of Guinea Road (SR 1214), approximately 200' north of the 
intersection with Guinea Mill Road (SR1282), Tax Map 22, Parcel 
71X, Moyock Township. 

Item 9 Appointments to ABC Board   

61



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   2 

Item 10 Appointments to Fire & EMS Advisory Board   

Item 11 Consent Agenda: 
1. Budget amendments 
2. Petition to NCDOT for Addition of Pine Circle to State System 
3. Approval of April 20, 2009, Minutes 

Item 12 Commissioner’s Report 

Item 13 County Manager’s Report 

Item 14 Closed Session: 
1. According to 143-318(5) land acquisition, Donald Stone, Spot 

Road, to be used for any public purpose 

Adjourn 

Special Meeting 

Tourism Development Authority Meeting 

Budget Amendments 

Public Comment 
Please limit comments to items not appearing on 
the regular agenda, please limit comments to 3 
minutes. 

Chairman Etheridge opened the public comment period. 

Mitch Copeland, LCFD, expressed his concerns with budget 
proposed by the County. 

Commissioner O’Neal stated that Mr. Copeland should meet 
with County Manager to review their budget. 

John Snowden, stated that the Airport Board has scheduled a 
special meeting to meet with the County Attorney to review 
his findings at the airport. 

Jim Winebarger, Chairman of Airport Board, was upset with 
article in paper about the findings at the airport and that 
he has not misused airport hangars. 

Ike McRee, County Attorney, explained the airport lease 
policy. 

Commissioner Gregory stated that he blamed some of the 
commissioners for the problem at airport. 

There being no further comments, Chairman Etheridge closed 
the public comment period. 

Barbara Snowden to discuss "Currituck Day" at the Museum of 
the Albemarle   

62



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   3 

Barbara Snowden, invited the Board and public to attend the 
“Currituck Day” at the Museum of the Albemarle on Sunday, 
May 17 from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

Proclamation for the National Day of Prayer   

Commissioner O’Neal moved to adopt the proclamation.  
Commissioner Aydlett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

 
NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER 

 
MAY 7, 2009 

 
BY THE CURRITUCK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE  

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 

A PROCLAMATION 
 

WHEREAS, National Days of Prayer have been part of our 
country’s heritage since the first one was declared by the 
Continental Congress in 1775; and 
 
WHEREAS, leaders of our Nation have relied upon the power 
of prayer throughout American history; and 
 
WHEREAS, May 7, 2009, marks the 58th consecutive observance 
of the National Day of Prayer, as mandated by both Houses 
of Congress and by our President in Public Law 100-307; and 
May 7, 2009 has been set aside as our National Day of 
Prayer. 
 
WHEREAS, it is good that we acknowledge that we are all 
God’s handiwork and that it is appropriate to call upon Him 
in prayer; and 
 
WHEREAS, “National Day of Prayer’s theme is ‘Prayer: 
America’s Hope’ and the scripture is “May your unfailing 
love rest upon us, O Lord, even as we put our hope in you.” 
–Psalm 33:22. 
 
WHEREAS, while American troops fight for democracy and 
freedom around the globe and battle the war on terror, 
citizens of the United States will gather on May 7, 2009, 
to worship and pray for the American troops, our nation, 
churches, families, schools and governmental leaders, 
asking the Lord to grant them wisdom for the challenges 
they face on a daily basis; 
 

63



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   4 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of Currituck 
County, North Carolina, do hereby proclaim May 7, 2009, as 
“NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER” in Currituck, North Carolina, and 
urge our citizens to join together in their homes, places 
of work, and places of worship, to pray for the unity of 
the hearts of all mankind and to continue in prayer for our 
State and our Nation.  

Public Hearing and Action  PB 08-56 Julia Loening:  Request 
to establish a Conditional District - General Business (CD-
GB) Overlay Zone on 1.5 acres.  The property is located at 
200 Barnard Road, Tax Map 94, Lot 25, Poplar Branch 
Township. 

Ben Woody, Planning Director, reviewed the request. 

 
TYPE OF REQUEST:  To rezone 1.50 acres from C to CD-GB. 
 
LOCATION:  Located at 200 Barnard Road, on the north side 

of the intersection of  NC 158, Caratoke 
Highway.   

 
TAX ID:   Tax Map 94, Parcel 25 

0094-000-0025-0000 
  
OWNER: Matthias and Julia Loening 
 1422B Duck Road 
 Duck, NC  27949  
 
APPLICANT: Matthias and Julia Loening 
 1422B Duck Road 
 Duck, NC  27949 
 
CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C) 
 
PROPOSED ZONING: Conditional District-General Business (CD-GB) 
 
ZONING CONDITIONS: The applicant has excluded the following uses 

from the conditional district: 
• Tattoo and Body Piercing Studios 
• Landfills, Demolition 
• Landfills, Reclamation 

 
ZONING HISTORY: The property was rezoned from Agricultural (A) 

to Commercial (C) on November 15, 2004. 
 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 

 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Residential GB 
SOUTH: Residential A 
EAST: Residential/Outdoor 

Storage 
GB/A 

WEST: Residential A 

64



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   5 

 
EXISTING LAND USE: The existing building was previously used as a 

church. 
 
PURPOSE LAND USE:  Residential and commercial uses. 
 
LAND USE PLAN  
CLASSIFICATION: The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the site as 

Full Service within the Grandy Sub area.  
 

The purpose of the Full Service Area class is 
to provide areas preferred for community 
centers.  Areas designated as Full Service are 
those parts of the county where a broad range 
of infrastructure and service investments have 
been provided or will be made available to the 
public and/or private sectors.  With 
nonresidential uses, it is essential that the 
existing community character be preserved. 
 
The policy emphasis of the Grandy Sub-Area is 
to allow Grandy to further evolve as a 
community center.  Residential development 
densities should be medium to high depending 
upon available services.   
 
The following Land Use Plan policies are also 
relevant to this request: 
 
POLICY CD1.    NEIGHBORHOOD SERVING COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICTS should be encouraged to locate where 
a collector or secondary street intersects with 
a street of equal or greater size.  
Appropriately designated, small-scale 
businesses may also be near other neighborhood 
serving facilities such as schools and parks. 
 
POLICY CD4.   HIGHWAY ORIENTED COMMERCIAL USES  
should be clustered along segments of highways 
and contain land uses which  are mutually 
compatible and reinforcing in use and design; 
they should be designed in such a way as to 
minimize signage, access points, and to prevent 
unsightly, dysfunctional STRIP DEVELOPMENT. 

 
PUBLIC SERVICES   
AND UTILITIES:   The Lower Currituck Fire Department provides 

fire protection for this area.  Electric, 
telephone, cable television, and public water 
are available.  On-site wastewater exists on 
the property. 

 
FLOOD ZONE: Flood Zone X. 
 
WETLANDS: The wetland inventory maps do not identify 

wetlands on the site. 
 
SOILS: The Currituck County Soils map indicates the 

property contains suitable soils. 
 

65



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   6 

STAFF  
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the request to 

establish a 1.5 acre tract from Commercial (C) 
to Conditional District-General Business (CD-
GB) based on the following reasons: 

  
1. The proposed request is in general 

compliance with the Full Service designation 
of the 2006 Land Use Plan and the Grandy 
Sub-Area Policy Emphasis. 

 
2. The proposed zoning conditions are 

consistent with the objectives of the 
Currituck County Unified Development 
Ordinance and 2006 Land Use Plan and promote 
compatibility between the subject property 
and surrounding area (LUP Policies CD5 and 
OB5) 

 
 Outstanding Staff Concerns: The conditional 

zoning process provides an opportunity for an 
applicant to propose use limitations or 
development conditions that ensure development 
proposals are consistent with the policies set 
forth in adopted plans.  Staff feels the 
following concerns could be appropriately 
addressed through the conditional zoning 
process. 

 
1. The 2006 Land Use Plan discourages the 

placement of adjacent incompatible land uses 
(LUP Policy HN9 and CD5).  Such incompatible 
land uses could include large-scale 
commercial uses or automobile–oriented 
commercial uses such as service stations, 
car lots, car washes, drive through 
restaurants, and the like.  Staff recommends 
the following automobile-oriented commercial 
uses be excluded from the property: 

a. Automobile Rental, Service and 
Repair 

b. Boat Rental, Service and Repair 
c. Heavy Equipment Rental, Service and 

Repair 
d. Car Washes 

PLANNING BOARD ACTION 
Mr. West motioned to approve the request to rezone 1.50 acres from 
Commercial to Conditional District-General Business due to its 
consistency with the 2006 Land Use Plan and with the following 
conditions: 

1. The following uses shall be excluded: 
a. Boat Rental, Service and Repair 
b. Heavy Equipment Rental, Service and Repair 
c. Car Washes 

2.  Lighting shall meet the standards of the Outer Banks overlay 
requirements 

3. Outdoor storage screening will be provided 
Ms. Newbern seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

66



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   7 

 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
 
Ms. Loening stated they do not agree with all of the excluded uses for 
a conditional district as recommended by staff. They are in agreement 
to Tattoo and Body Piercing Studios, Landfills, Demolition, and 
Landfills, Reclamation.  Ms. Loening asked that no more limitations are 
put on the property.  If they should have to sell the property in the 
future it will make it more difficult with so many excluded uses. Ms. 
Loening stated the reason they are asking for this request is so they 
could have residential on site. 
 
Mr. Midgette asked what they are planning to do with the property. 
 
Ms. Loening stated office space for medical or dental.  
 
Mr. West stated that with a conditional zoning request the applicant 
has the option of what you won’t do with property or what you will do 
with the property. The Planning Board’s desire is to have more of an 
indication of what will be done with the property. Mr. West stated the 
zoning and limitations would go with the property if you were to sell 
it; then the next person could put these items which have not been 
excluded.  
 
Ms. Loening stated they are asking for General Business so they can 
have residential on the site. They would like to have offices on the 
first floor and residential on the second floor. 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that what ever is put on the property it will affect 
the properties across the street which is residential. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that the property is currently zoned commercial. 
Conditional zoning is a tool which has been adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners. Since the adoption of this the Board has given the 
direction to clean up the corridors of the county.   
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that access to the property was Barnard Road and not 
the highway.  
 
Ms. White stated they could apply for access to the property from the 
highway. 
 
Mr. Clark asked Mr. Woody that since the property is zoned commercial 
now and they are asking to change it to general business (GB), does 
this mean they can have the same exact businesses on this lot now with 
the only exception under GB they can have residential.  
 
Mr. Woody stated yes but there may be a few differences.  
 
Ms. White stated if the board was to allow general business maybe a 
compromise is to allow the applicant to provide outdoor storage 
screening and lighting that would meet the standards of the Outer Banks 
overlay requirements.   
 
Ms. Loening stated she is fine with these conditions. 

 

67



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   8 

Chairman Etheridge opened the public hearing. There being 
no comments, he closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner Nelms moved to approve with staff 
recommendations and findings of fact.  Commissioner Taylor 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Public Hearing and Action  PB 09-05 Dave Holton:  Request 
to amend the Currituck County Unified Development 
Ordinance, Chapter 3, Section 3.10.7.3.A and Section 
3.10.7.3.B regarding telecommunication towers and structure 
setbacks on the subject property. 

Ben Woody, Planning Director, reviewed the request. 

 
Mr. Holton is requesting a text amendment to Chapter 3, Section 
3.10.7.3 of the UDO regarding telecommunication tower setback 
requirements from structures.    The current ordinance does specify a 
tower setback provision from property lines and existing dwellings on 
adjacent properties.  However, there is no reference to setbacks from 
existing or proposed dwellings located on the subject property.  This 
amendment request will clarify that there is not a setback requirement 
between a telecommunication tower and a structure located on the same 
individual parcel.  This amendment request does not absolve the UDO 
requirement that telecommunication towers exceeding 50’ in height 
receive a conditional use permit. 
 
Staff feels the proposed text amendment is reasonable and recommends 
approval as the request simply clarifies the existing setback language 
in the UDO.  Attached please find the Planning Board meeting minutes 
and recommendation for approval, proposed text amendment, and copy of 
the application.   
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Ben Woody, Planning 
Director, at 232-6029 
 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. Kovacs asked if this was for new construction of a dwelling or an 
existing structure on the property.  
 
Ms. White stated it does not specify new or existing so it would be for 
both. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked about the liability if the owner sells the property.  
 
Mr. Holton stated he has looked into if there would be any additional 
insurance requirements. Mr. Holton stated there are no direct comments 
made to cell towers in North Carolina. It does affect the beach plan 
under wind damage in a hurricane. The county does not have any extended 
liability. Mr. Holton stated this text amendment will bring it in line 
with what they are finding in other areas. 
  
The board discussed minimum setbacks and fall areas. 
 

68



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   9 

Mr. West stated that the text amendment is saying you can build next to 
a tower on your own property, but you still have the setback from 
adjoining properties.  
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what the height of the tower is in questioned. 
 
Mr. Holton stated 185 feet. 
 
ACTION 
Mr. West motioned to recommend approval of the text amendment regarding 
telecommunication towers and structure setbacks on the subject property 
as presented. Mr. Etheridge seconded the motion. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

Chairman Etheridge opened the public hearing. There being 
no comments, he closed the public hearing. 

Chairman Nelms moved to approve with staff findings of 
fact.  Commissioner O’Neal seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 

Public Hearing and Action  PB 09-11 Outer Banks Community 
Development Corporation: Request to amend the Currituck 
County Unified Development Ordinance, Chapter 3: Special 
Requirements, Chapter 10: Subdivision Requirements, and 
Chapter 17: Definitions to provide a density bonus for 
attached workforce housing developments in the General 
Business zoning district. 

Ben Woody, Planning Director, reviewed the request. 

 
The enclosed text amendment submitted by the Outer Banks Community 
Development Corporation (OBX-CDC) is intended to provide for workforce 
housing in Currituck County.  The amendment will establish a 20 percent 
density bonus for workforce housing units that meet specific management 
and design requirements.  The density bonus is derived from individual 
workforce housing units and is not applied to market-rate dwellings. 
 
Considering the County’s estimated 2007 median home value was $233,800, 
planning staff feels there is a real need for workforce housing in 
Currituck County.  By comparison the nationwide median home value was 
$181,800.  In partnering with the OBX-CDC, this text amendment provides 
a reasonable mechanism to provide workforce housing.  The density bonus 
will help lessen the impact of land costs, thereby lowering the overall 
cost of a home.  At the same time, the ordinance provides safeguards to 
ensure the housing is properly managed and offered to those most in 
need. 
 
While this amendment request addresses workforce housing on a basic 
level, there are other issues that may warrant further consideration.  
Currently the county does not adequately provide for accessory dwelling 
units, which may offer additional housing options for elderly parents 

69



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   10 

or older children.  Some jurisdictions have also provided fee waivers 
or fast-tracking options for legitimate workforce housing projects. 
 
The implementation of workforce housing provisions is supported by the 
2006 Land Use Plan and staff does recommend approval of this request. 
 
The Planning Board recommendation for approval and minutes from the 
April 14, 2009 meeting are attached, as well as the proposed text 
amendment. 
 
PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. West asked for clarification on whether you could not charge over 
80% of the median home value. 
 
Mr. Woody stated the home has to be affordable to a family with a gross 
annual income of 80% of the median income for Currituck County.   
 
Mr. Poe stated the median income for a family of four is a little over 
$60,000. 
 
Mr. West asked if the house is valued on income or the median home 
value. 
 
Mr. Woody stated it is valued on the income. 
 
Mr. West asked what happens when the income goes up or down. 
 
Mr. Poe stated there is an annual income recertification of the rent 
for the home. The developer can adjust the rent as long as it does not 
exceed 80% of their income.  If they exceed that 80% level there is no 
conduit to evict the family.    
 
Mr. West asked if the income starts coming down will the rent be 
adjusted. 
 
Mr. Poe stated yes. Mr. Poe stated Jarvis Landing is a tax credit 
project with a minimum rent that is set based on the cash flow of the 
project. Mr. Poe said that during the annual income recertification 
this gives them the opportunity to also do an inspection of the 
property.  
 
Mr. Woody stated this applies to rental and ownership of the property.  
 
Mr. Poe discussed a blended community which would be a mixture of 
rental and ownership of property. Mr. Poe stated Dare County and Kill 
Devil Hills has one workforce housing project. In Kill Devil Hills 
there were twenty units approved. They have built out the first two 
buildings for which ten units have sold. In Dare County there are 
twenty-one units that are presently under construction. Five units are 
rented and a contract on two for sale.    
 
The board discussed the language be revised or clarified stating you 
are presently residing in Currituck County for more than 1 year. The 
board also discussed if workforce housing brings down adjoining 
property owners values. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked that in Item B the 1.2 be changed to reflect 20%.  
 
Ms. Wilson asked if priority could be given to people who work in the 
Outer Banks. 

70



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   11 

 
Mr. Poe stated that in the management of these units the Outer Banks 
Community Development Corporation can submit a management admission 
criteria requesting this, which can outline priorities.  
 
ACTION 
Mr. Kovacs motioned to recommended approval of the text amendment with 
the two changes as presented.  Mr. West seconded the motion. Motion 
approved unanimously. 

 

Chairman Etheridge opened the public hearing. 

Chuck Poe, reviewed the conditions and restrictions for 
housing. 

Commissioner O’Neal and Commissioner Rorer had several 
questions and concerns. 

Sarah Alford, opposes affordable housing in General 
Business if the county is going to clean up the corridor. 

Commissioner Etheridge closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner O’Neal moved to table to June 1 meeting.  
Commissioner Rorer seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

Public Hearing and Action  PB 00-44 Holly Ridge:  
Preliminary Plat/Special Use Permit for 33 lots located on 
the northwest side of Guinea Road (SR 1214), approximately 
200' north of the intersection with Guinea Mill Road 
(SR1282), Tax Map 22, Parcel 71X, Moyock Township. 

Sworn testimony was given prior to making comments. 

Ben Woody, Planning Director, reviewed the request. 

 
PB 00-44 Holly Ridge, Preliminary Plat/Special Use Permit, for a 33 lot 

subdivision.  
 

LOCATION: On the northwest side of Guinea Road (SR 1214), 
approximately 200’ north of the intersection with 
Guinea Mill Road (SR 1282), Moyock Township. 

TAX ID: Tax Map 22, Parcel 71X 
 
ZONING    
DISTRICT: Residential (R) 
 
PRESENT USE: Agricultural 
 
 
 

71



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   12 

OWNERS:  Old Brothers, LLC. 
   Attn: Kim Old 
   101 Commerce Drive 
   Moyock, NC 27958 
 
ENGINEER:  Mel Hopkins Engineering 
   204 Walden Dr. 
   Yorktown, VA 23692 

   
LAND USE/ZONING OF SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
SURROUNDING PROPERTY: 
 
 Land Use Zoning 
NORTH: Low density residential uses/farmland A 
SOUTH Low density residential uses//farmland A 
EAST:  Low density residential/farmland A 
WEST: Farmland A 
 
LAND USE PLAN  
CLASSIFICATION:  The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies the site as 

Full Service within the Moyock subarea. 
 
SIZE OF SITE: Total Development:  53.29 acres 
 
NUMBER OF UNITS: 33 total residential lots 
       
PROJECT DENSITY: 1.62 units/ acre 
 
STREETS: The streets will be built to NCDOT design and 

construction standards.   
 
UTILITIES: The development will be served by county water.  

The proposed water usage is 12,600 gpd.  The 
applicant is proposing on-site wastewater 
systems for each lot. 

 
OPEN SPACE: The UDO requires this subdivisions to dedicate 

30 percent of the net area as open space.  The 
required open space for this development is 
15.99 acres, and the proposed preliminary plat 
indicates 17.51 acres as open space. 

 
I. NARRATIVE OF REQUEST: 

• The applicant is seeking preliminary plat/SUP approval for 33 
lots within a proposed conventional subdivision. 

• This subdivision was formerly known as Clover Bend. 
• In January 2004, the Board of Commissioners granted sketch plan 

approval for 17 residential lots. 
• In December 2005, the Board of Commissioners granted amended 

sketch plan approval for 16 residential lots. 
• In October 2007, the Board of Commissioners rezoned this property 

from Agricultural (A) to Residential (R). 
• In January 2008, the Board of Commissioners granted amended 

sketch plan to allow 33 lots in this subdivision. 
 

II. QUESTION(S) BEFORE THE BOARD: 
 
Special Use Permit Criteria and Staff Findings: 
 

72



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   13 

Special use permits (SUP) are intended to allow the Board of 
Commissioners flexibility in the administration of the UDO. Through the 
SUP procedure, property uses which would otherwise be considered 
undesirable in certain districts can be developed subject to conditions 
of approval to minimize any negative effects they might have on 
surrounding properties. 
 
In order to approve an SUP, certain criteria must be satisfied.  The 
criteria and suggested findings of fact are outlined as follows: 
 
1. COMPLETENESS OF THE APPLICATION 

Suggested Findings: 
a. The application is complete. 

 
2. THE PROPOSED USE IS AMONG THOSE LISTED IN THE TABLE OF PERMISSIBLE 

USES AS A SPECIAL USE INDICATED WITH AN “S”. 
Suggested Findings: 
a. Chapter 10 of the UDO allows a major subdivision as a permissible 

use with a special use permit. 
 
3. THE CONDITIONS PROPOSED MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF 

THIS ORDINANCE. 
Suggested Findings: 
a. The conditions proposed meet the minimum requirements of this 

ordinance. 
 

4. THE SPECIAL USE WILL NOT ENDANGER THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY: 
Suggested Findings: 
a. The proposed subdivision should have little to no impact on 

public health or safety. 
 
5. THE SPECIAL USE WILL NOT INJURE THE VALUE OF ADJOINING OR ABUTTING 

PROPERTY AND WILL BE IN HARMONY WITH THE AREA IN WHICH IT IS LOCATED 
Suggested Findings: 
a. The Unified Development Ordinance indicates that a conventional 

major subdivision is allowed in the R zoning district with a 
special use permit. 

b. The parcel is currently within a neighborhood with densities 
similar to those proposed and should be in harmony with that 
neighborhood.   

 
6. The special use will be in conformity with the Land Use Plan or 

other officially adopted plan. 
Suggested Findings: 
a. The 2006 Land Use Plan classifies this site as Full Service 

within the Moyock subarea and the proposed use is in keeping with 
the policies of the plan, some of which are: 
i. Policy ES1 states “New development shall be permitted to 

locate only in areas with suitable soil.”  The soils map 
indicates that the majority of the soils on this lot are 
either marginal or not suitable.  Engineering solutions may be 
supported provided that environmental concerns are fully 
addressed. 

ii. Policy HN1 states “Currituck County shall encourage 
development to occur at densities appropriate for the 
location.”  The proposed subdivision is within the densities 
allowed for the location. 

iii. The Moyock subarea policy emphasizes properly managing the 
increased urban level of growth that this area is to 
experience.  Residential densities should be limited to one to 

73



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   14 

two units per acre where on-site wastewater is proposed and 
other county services are limited. 

 
7. The special use will not exceed the county's ability to provide 

adequate public facilities, including, but not limited to, schools, 
fire and rescue, law enforcement, and other county facilities.  
Applicable state standards and guidelines shall be followed for 
determining when public facilities are adequate. Such facilities 
must be in place or programmed to be in place within two years after 
the initial approval of the plan (sketch plan in the case of major 
subdivisions). 
Suggested Findings: 
a. The county should have adequate public facilities to service this 

subdivision. 
 
 
III. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Since the submittal appears to meet all of the requirements for 
preliminary plat/SUP approval, staff recommends approval of this 
plat/SUP subject to the following conditions: 
1. The preliminary plat dated March 20, 2009 shall be approved subject 

to the following: 
a. Correct open space calculations in notes to match that which is 

shown on the plat. 
b. Provide perk test for lots 1, 10, and 11.  These lots were 

previously shown as open space.   
2. Tap fees shall be due prior to final plat approval for each lot.  
3. Interconnectivity shall be dedicated to the adjacent parcel 

currently owned by Lyman Sawyer, Louis Sawyer, and Minnie Arnold 
(Tax Map 22, Parcel 60) and shall be recorded on the final plat for 
the development . 

4. All street connections shall be paved to the property line with 
signs installed indicating connection to future development.  A note 
shall be added to the final plat that indicates that the adjacent 
land owner or developer may connect to this street and will not 
restrict or prevent the interconnection and infrastructure 
improvements within this dedicated right-of-way. 
 “This subdivision contains a right-of-way that is platted with the 
intent of being extended and continued to and from adjoining 
properties.  Access within the right of way for streets and 
utilities shall not be restricted.” 
 

5. Maintenance access drainage easements are required along all 
ditches.  The easement shall include the width of the ditch from top 
of embankment to top of embankment and shall include an additional 
25 foot wide maintenance area extending from the top of the 
embankment.  (Section 9.6) 

 
 
PLANNING BOARD ACTION 
Mr. Kovacs motioned to recommend approval with staff recommendations 
and that applicant/developer meet with Parks and Recreation to 
determine the best recreation use on this property. Mr. Clark seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

74



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   15 

PLANNING BOARD DISCUSSION 
Mr. Kovacs stated that he was concerned with the appropriateness of a 
soccer field in the center of the open space for this development which 
is a 33 lot subdivision. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board has been 
meeting recently to discuss the development of open space and how it 
will relate to a recreation master plan. 
 
Mr. Hopkins stated it could or may not be a soccer field. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if the applicant would be willing to work with the 
parks and recreation department to provide something that would be more 
suitable for this subdivision. 
 
Mr. Old stated yes but within reason. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if the ponds are detention or retention. 
 
Mr. Hopkins stated retention and it will be six feet deep. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked if the ponds will be aerated.  
 
Mr. Hopkins stated that ponds that are usually six feet deep do well. 
 
Mr. Clark stated that he worked for a company for three years and his 
job was stormwater pond management. Most of these ponds are not aerated 
with a large pump.  These ponds require monthly maintenance either by 
the developer or the homeowner’s association.  A stormwater pond is not 
made to have cat tails, willow trees or any foreign object to grow in 
them. The water surface is to remain completely open because it is a 
stormwater pond and it can’t do its job unless it is completely open.  
 
Mr. West asked how much of the property will need to be filled. 
 
Mr. Old stated they will have fill where the septic drain field area is 
located and where the house pad will need to be raised. 
 
Mr. Clark stated if this is recommended for approval that the 
stormwater pond be maintained either by the developer or homeowner’s 
association. 
 
Mr. Woody stated that the county ordinance requires that the 
maintenance be transferred to the homeowner’s association once fifty 
percent of the lots have been sold.  The county sets up the framework 
for these ponds to be maintained, but does not over see if they are 
being properly maintained. Mr. Woody suggested having the county’s 
engineer come to a work session and talk to the board about stormwater 
infrastructure.  

Chairman Etheridge opened the public hearing.  There being 
no comments, he closed the public hearing. 

Commissioner O’Neal moved to approve with findings of fact 
and staff recommendations.  Commissioner Taylor seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 

 

75



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   16 

Appointments to ABC Board  

Commissioner O’Neal moved to reappoint David Myers.  
Commissioner Nelms seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Chairman Etheridge moved to table his appointment.  
Commissioner Rorer seconded the motion.  Motion carried.  

Appointments to Fire & EMS Advisory Board   

Commissioner Rorer moved to reappoint Rick Galganski, 
Albert Stegner and Chris Dailey.  Commissioner Gregory 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Commissioner O’Neal moved to table his appointment.  
Commissioner Taylor seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Consent Agenda: 
1. Budget amendments 
2. Petition to NCDOT for Addition of Pine Circle 

to State System 
3. Approval of April 20, 2009, Minutes 

 
Commissioner Gregory moved to approve.  Commissioner 
Aydlett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10660-532000  Supplies   $                    1,000    
10660-526000  Advertising     $                  1,000  
       
     $                    1,000    $                  1,000  
       
Explanation: Planning (10660) - To transfer funds to purchase pubic notice signs. 
Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10512-513000  Utilities   $                    1,300    

76



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   17 

10512-590000  Capital Outlay   $                       100    
10512-561000  Professional services     $                  1,400  
       
     $                    1,400    $                  1,400  
       
Explanation: 
 

Animal Control (10512) - To transfer funds for operations for the remainder of this 
fiscal year. 

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    Decrease Revenue or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  Decrease Expense 
       
10530-531000  Gas,Oil, Tires   $                    9,000    
10530-513000  Utilities   $                       650    
10530-516000  Repairs & Maintenance   $                    4,457    
10380-484001  Insurance Recovery     $                 4,457  
10530-544000  Volunteer Services     $                 9,000  
10530-526000  Advertising     $                    250  
10530-532000  Supplies     $                    400  
       
10541-531000  Gas,Oil, Tires   $                       600    
10541-514500  Training & Education     $                    600  
     $                  14,707    $               10,250  
       
Explanation:  Emergency Medical Services (530) - Transfer funds and increase appropriations to 

  
accommodate budget overruns due to increase in prices, personnel and use of 
facilites. 

  The increase to repairs and maintenance is for damage incurred to ambulance in 
  accident.  This will be covered by third party insurance.   
Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $4,457.   
 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

10511-516000  Maintenance & Repair   $                  15,000    
10511-545000  Contract services     $                15,000  
       
     $                  15,000    $                15,000  
       

77



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   18 

Explanation:  Jail (10511) - Repairs to HVAC and plumbing in the jail. 
Net Budget 
Effect: Operating Fund (10) - No change. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
50790-596100  Professional Services   $                    7,417    
50790-594500  Contract Services   $                    2,023    
50790-590000  Furnishings & Fixtures     $                  9,440  
       
     $                    9,440    $                  9,440  
       
Explanation: 
 

Moyock Library Construction (50790) - To transfer budgeted funds for dirt removal 
and arbitration fees. 

Net Budget Effect: County Governmental Construction (50) - No change. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10531-545000  Contract Services   $                    8,000    
10531-590000  Capital Outlay   $                  15,337    
10330-445000  Emergency Mgmt Grant     $                23,337  
       
     $                  23,337    $                23,337  
       
Explanation: 
 

 
 

Emergency Management (10531) - To record Emergency Management Planning 
Grant to complete the repeater move to the Corolla radio tower and to purchase a 
high frequency radio modem to be used in conjunction with the Emergency 
Operations center amateur radio (approx $4000).  This will make our amateur 
radio more roust by adding an internet type connection which will be important to 
have if all other communications is lost during a catastrophic event. The remaining 
amount in Capital outlay will be for future EM improvements as required by the 
grant. 

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $23,337. 
 

78



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   19 

 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
61818-545000  Contract Services   $                  57,710    
61360-471000  Tap & connection fees     $                57,710  
     $                  57,710    $                57,710  
       
Explanation: 
 

 

Mainland Water Operations (61818) - To increase appropriations for DOT 
betterment costs to upgrade water lines on Tulls Creek Road from Bridge #4 over 
Tulls Creek to SR 1214. 

Net Budget Effect: Mainland Water Fund (61) - Increased by $57,710. 
 
 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
10511-545000  Contract services   $                  45,000    
10380-484001  Insurance Recovery     $                44,000  
10380-482000  Miscellaneous     $                  1,000  
       
     $                  45,000    $                44,000  
       
Explanation: 
 

Jail - To increase appropriations to replace pumps and other damage caused by 
lightning strike on 4/20/2009. 

Net Budget Effect: Operating Fund (10) - Increased by $45,000. 
 

Commissioner’s Report 

Commissioner Nelms stated that the Albemarle Commission 
denied appeal and contract was awarded to Currituck vendor. 

Commissioner O’Neal requested a letter sent to DOT 
regarding the poor conditions of roads on Bells Island, 
Waterlily and Aydlett. 

Commissioner Aydlett stated that he will have a Corolla 
Town Meeting on May 21 at the Whalehead Fire Station. 

County Manager’s Report 

79



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   20 

Dan Scanlon, County Manager, updated the Board on the Beach 
Plan and rate increase. 

Closed Session: 
1. According to 143-318(5) land acquisition, 

Donald Stone, Spot Road, to be used for any 
public purpose 

 
Commissioner Nelms moved to go into closed session as 
stated.  Commissioner Aydlett seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 

Adjourn 

After reconvening from closed session the Board directed 
staff to prepare a purchase and sales agreement for 
property owned by Donald Stone on Spot road adjacent to the 
4-H Cultural Life Center. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 

Special Meeting 

Tourism Development Authority Meeting 

Chairman Etheridge called the Tourism Development Authority 
meeting to order. 

Budget Amendments 

Commissioner Aydlett moved to approve.  Commissioner O’Neal 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 
    Debit  Credit 
       

    
Decrease Revenue 

or  
Increase Revenue 

or 
Account 
Number  Account Description  Increase Expense  

Decrease 
Expense 

       
15442-526200  Promotional Efforts   $                  26,750    
15442-532000  Supplies   $                    5,000    
15442-514500  Training and Education     $                  5,000  
15350-465002  Co-op advertising     $                26,750  
       
     $                  31,750    $                31,750  
       
Explanation: 
 

Tourism Promotion (15442) - To transfer funds to supplies for operations and to 
record Co-op payments for advertising. 

Net Budget Effect: Occupancy Tax Fund (15) - Increased by $26,750. 

80



May 4, 2009, BOC Meeting   21 

 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 

81



82



UCK CUU
L T

l66

COUNTY OF CURRITUCK
Tax Department
PO BOX 9

Currituck North Carolina 27929

MEMORANDUM

T0

FROM

DATE

SUBJECT

Board of County Commissioners

Tax Office S

May 4 2009

Tracy Sample Tax Administrator

252 2323005

252 2323568 FAX

Charge Levy on Motor Vehicles for February Renewals

Please charge to the Tax Collector the levy on motor vehicles for
February The following is a breakdown of the assessment and the
total tax due

ASSESSMENT

16799020

TAXAMOUNT

5375673

TSlew

83



i AJ I

01

Ca
r

I
i

C

F

a
l5
tTf

i

i
1
q

Lfi ti

G
ra

i

7
2 r
C7 S

r
7
r

Ci C

A
m

0

i Cr ir
n i
m

11
N

0
Gi r

y
N R3 yt 1
t
iD
a

C J

a

m m
c

I
p

ti

7

to
ci

to
G

m J p
4 ire

c a

ak f
L

CJ
J

x

a
D
s

a

in
t

u

W

4i
to
da

Cr 3 3

G
EJ

ri C

t i

t ei

n

n
n

i

84



ry
f

85


	Agenda
	Sheriff to Retire K-9 and Present Plaque to K-9 Handler
	K-9 Retirement

	Public Hearing and Action
	PB 09-12 case analysis

	Public Hearing and Action
	PB 08-55 case analysis

	Appointment to ABC Board
	ABC Board Appointment

	Appointment to Fire & EMS Advisory Board
	Fire & EMS Board

	Appointments to Library Board
	Library Board Appts
	Library Board Appointments

	JCPC Funding plan for FY 2010
	JCPC Funding Plan

	Budget Amendments
	Budget Amendments

	Proclamation for the American Cancer Society's Relay for Life of Currituck County
	Relay for Life Proclamation

	Resolution Requesting Stimulus Funds for Construction of New Animal Shelter Building
	Animal Shelter Resolution

	Petition to NCDOT for Addition of Herring Street to State System
	Herring Street Petition

	Revised JCPC Funding Plan for Current Fiscal Year
	JCPC Funding FY 2009

	Barnhill Contract and CO#1 for Shawboro Elementary School
	Contract
	Change Order

	Approval of May 4, 2009, Minutes
	May 4 Minutes

	McKenzie Change order 14 for the Shawboro Elementary School
	McKenzie CO14

	Charge to Tax Collector Levy on Motor Vehicles for February Renewals
	Tax Levy


